
From: Terri Blevins
To: Deardoff, Amy
Subject: Nov MMR"s
Date: Wednesday, December 23, 2020 6:37:59 AM
Attachments: Bergman _MMR_Nov 20.pdf

Cossatot_MMR_Nov 20.pdf
East End Middle_MMR_Nov 20.pdf
Eastern Park _MMR_Nov 20.pdf
Hilltop Workmans _MMR_Nov 20-2.pdf
Homestead_MMR_Nov 20.pdf
Horsebend _MMR_Nov 20.pdf
Loves_MMR_Nov 20.pdf
Sloan _MMR_Nov 20.pdf

Amy,
Here are the MMR’s for November.  Let me know if you need anything else.
Thanks,
 

Terri Blevins
Meinco, Inc.
501-430-0075
 

mailto:terri@meincowastewater.com
mailto:DEARDOFF@adeq.state.ar.us
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PH is a little low.  We have just started servicing system.  Will adjust alkalinity on the next visit.  



AEGreene

Typewritten Text

East End Middle School



AEGreene

Typewritten Text

11/01/2020



AEGreene

Typewritten Text

11/30/2020



AEGreene

Typewritten Text

24554 Hwy. 167
Hensley, AR 72065



AEGreene

Typewritten Text

34.32.2N



AEGreene

Typewritten Text

5301-W



AEGreene

Typewritten Text

63-03790



AEGreene

Typewritten Text

92.19.36W



AEGreene

Typewritten Text

11.8



AEGreene

Typewritten Text

30



AEGreene

Typewritten Text

4.5



AEGreene

Typewritten Text

4.0



AEGreene

Typewritten Text

45



AEGreene

Typewritten Text

4,000



AEGreene

Typewritten Text

<4.2



AEGreene

Typewritten Text

<5.0



AEGreene

Typewritten Text

******



AEGreene

Typewritten Text

ONCE/
QUARTER



AEGreene

Typewritten Text

0.002970



AEGreene

Typewritten Text

ONCE/
QUARTER



AEGreene

Typewritten Text

ONCE/
QUARTER



AEGreene

Typewritten Text

ONCE/
QUARTER



AEGreene

Typewritten Text

0.002970



AEGreene

Typewritten Text

East End Middle School




































































